A meeting of the Planning Board for the Town of Moreau, Saratoga County, State of New York was held at the Moreau Town Hall, 351 Reynolds Road, Moreau, NY 12828 on January 23,2023 at 7:00 pm.

Town of Moreau Planning Board Meeting Monday January 23, 2023

Planning Board Members Present

John Arnold Acting Planning Board Chairman

Meredithe Mathias Planning Board Member
Mike Shaver Planning Board Member
Erik Bergman Planning Board Member
Adam Seybolt Planning Board Member
Ann Purdue Planning Board Member

Also Present

Jim Martin Zoning Administrator
Ellen Buttles Meeting Secretary
J. Kuzloski Moreau Resident

The meeting was called to order at 7:04pm by Chairperson Arnold

<u>Approval of Minutes</u> The minutes; August 15, 2022; August 25, 2022; October 17, 2022; November 21, 2022, were prepared and presented to the Planning Board in advance of the meeting for review, comment, correction, and approval.

Chairperson Arnold asks the Board if there are any comments, corrections, or additions regarding the August 15, 2022, Meeting Minutes.

A motion was made by Meredith and Erik seconded. To approve the minutes for August 15,2023.

Chairperson Arnold states there is a motion for approval of the minutes August 15,2022

All in favor:

Meredith Mathias Aye
Adam Seybolt Aye
Erik Bergman Aye
Mike Shaver Aye
John Arnold Aye
Ann Purdue Aye

.

A meeting of the Planning Board for the Town of Moreau, Saratoga County, State of New York was held at the Moreau Town Hall, 351 Reynolds Road, Moreau, NY 12828 on January 23,2023 at 7:00 pm.

Chairperson Arnold asks the Board if there are any comments, corrections, or additions regarding the August 25, 2022, Meeting Minutes.

A motion was made by Meredith and seconded by Erik to approve the minutes from August 25, 2023.

Chairperson Arnold states there is a motion for approval of the minutes August 25,2022

All in favor:

Meredith Mathias	Aye
Adam Seybolt	Aye
Erik Bergman	Aye
Mike Shaver	Aye
John Arnold	Aye
Ann Purdue	Aye

Chairperson Arnold asks the Board if there are any comments, corrections, or additions regarding the October 17, 2022, Meeting Minutes.

A motion was made by Meredith to approve minutes Erik seconded.

Chairperson Arnold states there is a motion for approval of the minutes October 17,2022.

All in favor:

Meredith Mathias	Aye
Adam Seybolt	Aye
Erik Bergman	Aye
Mike Shaver	Aye
John Arnold	Aye
Ann Purdue	Aye

A meeting of the Planning Board for the Town of Moreau, Saratoga County, State of New York was held at the Moreau Town Hall, 351 Reynolds Road, Moreau, NY 12828 on January 23,2023 at 7:00 pm.

Chairperson Arnold asks the Board if there are any comments, corrections, or additions regarding the November 21, 2022, Meeting Minutes. Erik made motion to accept, Ann made seconded.

Chairperson Arnold states there is a motion for approval of the minutes November 21,2022.

All in favor:

Meredith Mathias Aye
Adam Seybolt Aye
Erik Bergman Aye
Mike Shaver Aye
John Arnold Aye
Ann Purdue Aye

Chatterton Property was approved by the Board.

Chairperson Arnold adjourned the meeting at 8:31 pm.